
From: Ashley, Robert P Jr MG USARMY (US)
To: Borer, Thomas E CIV (US)
Cc: Mcfarland, Daniel J COL USARMY (US); Fairley, Jeffery L CSM USARMY ICOE (US); Proctor, Jerry V SES (US);

Jennings, Jeffrey E COL USARMY (US); Haws, Daniel D II CIV (US)
Subject: RE: Water Rights (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, November 22, 2013 3:16:19 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Tom

Rgr...a team effort under some great leadership...thanks again.
VR, Bob

-----Original Message-----
From: Borer, Thomas E CIV (US)
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 1:06 PM
To: Ashley, Robert P Jr MG USARMY (US)
Cc: Mcfarland, Daniel J COL USARMY (US); Fairley, Jeffery L CSM USARMY ICOE
(US); Proctor, Jerry V SES (US); Jennings, Jeffrey E COL USARMY (US); Haws,
Daniel D II CIV (US)
Subject: RE: Water Rights (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Thank you Sir, Dan and I did do a little pushing but had it not been for the
hard work done by many others, i.e., DPW, USFWS, City, and County folks,
this would have not gone as well as it did. They are truly the muscle behind
getting this done so quickly. It is a testament to the great "community"
partnership we enjoy.

Thanks again and have great weekend.

V/R
Tom

Thomas E. Borer
Deputy Garrison Commander
2837 Boyd Ave, BLDG 41402
Fort Huachuca, AZ 85613-7001
Office 520-533-1178
BB 520-220-1002

-----Original Message-----
From: Ashley, Robert P Jr MG USARMY (US)
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 11:26 AM
To: Borer, Thomas E CIV (US); Haws, Daniel D II CIV (US)
Cc: Mcfarland, Daniel J COL USARMY (US); Fairley, Jeffery L CSM USARMY ICOE
(US); Proctor, Jerry V SES (US); Jennings, Jeffrey E COL USARMY (US)
Subject: Water Rights (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Tom and Dan
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Just wanted to say well done on the water deal.
You guys have done an amazing job posturing the post IRT acre feet credit
that will carry us well into the next decade.
Tremendous support for the team here at Huachuca.
...and I can say it is clearly one of those area too many take for
granted...and it's nothing but hard work.
Thanks again.
VR, Bob

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE


